

Donna Kinapen

From: Donna Kinapen
Sent: March 21, 2017 4:37 PM
To: 'Smith, Brett (ENERGY)'; Woodard, David (MCSS); Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: RE: OESP Clarifying Assumptions and Considerations

I'm good either way.

Thanks, Donna

From: Smith, Brett (ENERGY) [<mailto:Brett.Smith@ontario.ca>]
Sent: March-21-17 4:35 PM
To: Woodard, David (MCSS); Donna Kinapen; Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: RE: OESP Clarifying Assumptions and Considerations

Hey everyone, I'm sorry to be a pain but it would be helpful if we could host – there are a few competing files and it would benefit if we could cut down on the travel time. Donna, you have to travel furthest – would that be OK?

From: Woodard, David (MCSS)
Sent: March 21, 2017 3:05 PM
To: Donna Kinapen; Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: RE: OESP Clarifying Assumptions and Considerations

Sounds good to me.

From: Donna Kinapen [<mailto:Donna.Kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca>]
Sent: March 21, 2017 10:35 AM
To: Woodard, David (MCSS); Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: RE: OESP Clarifying Assumptions and Considerations

I'm happy to host if people want to come up to Yonge and Eglinton.

Thanks, Donna

From: Woodard, David (MCSS) [<mailto:David.Woodard@ontario.ca>]
Sent: March-21-17 10:28 AM
To: Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Donna Kinapen; Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Beare, Michael (ENERGY)
Cc: Melo, Michael (MCSS)
Subject: RE: OESP Clarifying Assumptions and Considerations

Hi, we can't get a boardroom for this time at our location. Can anyone else host?

-----Original Appointment-----

From: Woodard, David (MCSS)

Sent: March 20, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Woodard, David (MCSS); Singh, Inayat (ENERGY); Donna Kinapen (Donna.Kinapen@ontarioenergyboard.ca); Smith, Brett (ENERGY); Melo, Michael (MCSS); Beare, Michael (ENERGY)

Subject: OESP Clarifying Assumptions and Considerations

When: March 22, 2017 2:00 PM-4:00 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: TBD - Face to Face Meeting

Please forward to anyone else you think needs to attend.

This electronic transmission, including any accompanying attachments, may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law, and is intended only for the recipient(s) named above. Any distribution, review, dissemination or copying of the contents of this communication by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete the copy you have received.

Ce message, transmis par courriel, y compris tout fichier joint, peut contenir des renseignements qui sont confidentiels, qui sont protégés par le secret professionnel ou qui ne peuvent être divulgués aux termes des lois applicables et s'adressent exclusivement au(x) destinataire(s) indiqué(s) ci-dessus. La distribution, la diffusion, l'examen ou la reproduction du contenu du courriel par une autre personne que le(s) destinataire(s) voulu(s) sont strictement interdits. Si vous recevez ce message par erreur, veuillez le supprimer définitivement et en aviser l'expéditeur immédiatement par retour du courriel.